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“livitha (LKK Auto)
-t

From: survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.) <Survey Report@ergo.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 6 July 2018 4:01 PM

To: ‘admin-d@lkkauto.com’

Cc: "ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM'

Subject: Ol : GBF1964G / TP : FV6872Z/LKK / DOA : 08/05/2018 (DSMFP1800303)
Attachments: GBF1964G - SAS.pdf; FV6872Z - SAS.pdf; FV6872Z - PRS FORM.pdf
Dear Catherine/Nivitha,

In compliance with “State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No.1 of 2016” in regards to the Pre Repair Survey,
both TP repairer and ERGO Insurance Pte Ltd have agreed on your company LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD to be
the “Single Joint Expert”,

Please conduct this survey reguest from FASTECH AUTO PTE LTD.

ADDRESS : 1 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE &
#01-46/48/50 AUTOBAY
SINGAPORE 417883

PERSON TO CONTACT : NANCY LAM @ 6746 5405
ERGO OFFICER-IN-CHARGE  : STEVE LIM

Note: To survey on without prejudice basis. Obtain estimate and advise the consistency of damages to third party
vehicle that you are require to conduct a re-survey before vehicle is returned to claimant. They are to contact your

office directly. Please do keep us in the loop.

Please fill up the necessary on ERGO PRS Form from workshop and return to us together on your update of the survey
status via Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg.

Attached are our insured's and TP's SAS (note: reports not to be released to any Third Party). No estimates was
provided.

Kindly acknowledge receipt of this email.

Thank you

Yee Pei Li
Claims Assistant (Motor)

ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd

#04-01 Suntec Tower Five

65 68209 9194 DID- 65 6829 9154
Website: www.ergo.com.sq

ERGO iz one of the major insurance groups in Germany and Europe. Worldwide, ERGO is represented in maore than 30 countries
and concentrates on Europe and Asia. ERGO Is part of Munich Re (Group), one of the world's leading risk carriers
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Denise Taz (LKKAuto) e N

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 10 July 2018 3:58 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); 'Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.); assignments
Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: GBF1964G / TP : FV6872Z/LKK / DOA : 08/05/2018 (DSMFP1800903)
Dear Pei Li,

Please be informed that we have inspected the vehicle FV 6872Z on 9/6/2018
We are pending estimate from repairer.

Best Regards,
Denise Tay | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-1561 | email: denisetay@|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 9 July 2018 9:18 AM

To: 'Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.)' <Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg>; assignments
<assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: GBF1964G / TP : FV6872Z/LKK / DOA : 08/05/2018 (DSMFP1800903)

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Thank you for the assignment.

BEST REGARDS,

G.Nivitha | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1672 | email: assipnments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.) [mailto:Survey. Report@ergo.com.sg]
Sent: Friday, 6 July 2018 4:01 PM

To: 'admin-d @lkkauto.com' <admin-d@lkkauto.coms

Cc: 'ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM' <ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM=

Subject: Ol : GBF1964G / TP : FV6872Z/LKK / DOA : 08/05/2018 (DSMFP1800903)

Dear Catherine/Nivitha,

In compliance with “State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No.1 of 2016" in regards to the Pre Repair Survey,
both TP repairer and ERGO Insurance Pte Ltd have agreed on your company LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD to be
the "Single Joint Expert”.

Please conduct this survey request from FASTECH AUTO PTE LTD.

1



Date:

Our Reference:

Your Reference:

To:

06.07.2018

DSMFP1800803/5L/pl

FV 6B72Z

FASTECH AUTO PTELTD

Pre-Repair Survey (PRS] Acknowledgement
Vehicle For Inspection: FV 6B72Z

Insured's Vehicle:

Date Of Accident;

GBF 1964G

03.05.2018

We acknowledge receipt of your request far PRS on;

06.07.2018

ERGO

Sent via Fax

ar

Email
nancy.lam@fastechauto.com.sg

In compliance with "State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No.1 of 2016", do select an assessor from

the list below and indicate your selection in the box marked *.

' lke

AlS Automabile Inspection Services Pte Ltd LBS L.B.5 Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
FTA FarmTeam Consultancy Pte Lid LKK LKK Auto Consultants Pre Ltd
] Infiniti Appraisal Service Ps Priority Services

JPK JP Knights Pte Lid VAC Vicom Ltd

v Your request for inspection doas not have your cliant's cost of repalr estimate, kindly forward a copy.

Our Insured's driver has not reported the accident to us todate,

Your request for inspection does not have your client's GI& report, kindly forward a copy.

Wie acknowledge your interast for direct settlement, we will assess & revert soon upon receipt of estimate,

vV |others: OFFICER-IN-CHARGE - STEVE LIM
Prepared by: Pei LI G829 9194 claims@ergo.com.s
. Q@fﬁ\-—ﬂ" ¥
Signature: FAX : 6829 9247
Assessor use only: Workshop use onlby:
Ass h
Assignment Date: Date:
Assignment Time: Time
Inspacior;

Remarks:

D. Vehicle not available at the appointed date and time.

Kindly acknowledge our Assessor presence for the above job .

Warkshop Ackn

- b,
e Stamp.

Nate: Qur lnspection Is on o witheut odmizsion to Nobility basis,




5! HGAPDRE Traffic Police

10 Ubi Avenue 3
PﬂLlCE FD RCE Singapore 408385
Tal +65 6547 0000
Fax +85 6547 6250
wiw. police. gov. sg

Our Ref - TP/IP/27323/2018
Date : 7 June, 2018

CHEN WEIQUAN

APT BLK 192C RIVERVALE DRIVE
#01-948

SINGAPORE 543192

Dear Sir/Madam
ACCIDENT INVOLVING FV6872Z AND GBF1964G ON 08/05/2018 AT 1709 HRS, ALONG
KRANJI EXPRESSWAY

1 refer to the above accident.
2 Please be informed that we have completed our investigations which shows that the
driver of GBF1964G had committed an offence of Inconsiderate Driving under Section 65(b) of the
Road Traffic Act Chapter 276. Action has been initiated against the said driver for the said offence.

3 If you have any queries, please contact the Investigation Officer, Mohd Sufian at
telephone 65476367.

Yours faithfully

w

Jurewtah ﬂl'll( d SSI1(2)

For Head, Traffic Investigation
Traffic Police

Singapore Police Force

A FORCE FOR THE NATION
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Listing Type

Brand

Model

Engine Capacity
Classification
Registration Date
COE Expiry Date
Mileage

No. of owners

Type of Vehicle

DETAILS

Used Honda CB400 Super 4 Spec 1 for Sale in Singapore - Price, Reviews & Contact Seller - SGBikemart

Paid Ad
Honda (/listing/usedbike/brand/honda/)

Honda CB400 Super 4 Spec 1
(/listing/usedbike/model/honda-cb400-super-4-spec-
1/)

399¢cc
2A
19/07/2000

31/03/2020 (1 years 8 months left)

Street Bikes (/listing/usedbikes/listing/?bike_type=7)

Price; >6P$5300

Bike in excellent condition. Relatively new paint, box and tyres. Road tax expires on 19/1/2019.
Eligible for NEA 3.5 K Rebate Loan available. Viewing available on weekdays and weekends.

Low-baller will not be entertained.

Accessories

Rack & Box included .

SIMILAR BIKES

VIEW ALL (/LISTING/USEDBIKES/LISTING/)

hitps:/fwww sgbikemart com sgfiisting/usedbike/honda-honda-cb400-super-4-spec-1/8498/ 215
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Listing Type

Brand

Model

Engine Capacity
Classification
Registration Date

COE Expiry Date

Used Henda CB400 Super 4 Spec 1 for Sale in Singapore - Price, Reviews & Contact Seller - SGBikeman

Paid Ad
Honda (/listing/usedbike/brand/honda/)

Honda CB400 Super 4 Spec 1
(/listing/usedbike/model/honda-cb400-super-4-spec-
1/)

399¢cc
2A
22/05/2001

28/02/2021 (2 years 7 months left)

Mileage -

No. of owners -

Type of Vehicle Street Bikes (/listing/usedbikes/listing/?bike_type=7)
Price: ¢P$5700

DETAILS

Viewing at Bike Production Pte Ltd. Please kindly call to confirm availability before viewing.
Address: 610, Serangoon Road 5(218216) Tel: 63922555. Trade in/ Re-Financing and many other
brands new and used models available too. Terms and conditions.

SIMILAR BIKES VIEW ALL (/LISTING/USEDBIKES/LISTING/)

Honda CB400 Super 4 Spec 1 Honda CB400 Super 4 Spec 1
hitps:ifwww. sgbikemart, com, sgisting/usedbike/honda-honda-cbad 00-super-4-spac-1/84 70/ 2/5



7/9/2018 Used MotarCycles/Bikes For Sale in Singapore by Owners & Dealers - SGBikemart

y "‘ ’
-honda-cb400-super-4-spec-2/8449/)

E!Iis;:ingfused}aikefhnnda
S6P$9000

Reg :24/10/2002
Type: Street Bikes
399¢c

Visit us at Aljunied Motor Works. Well maintained condition. Seldom use, Trade in welcome
Eligible for NEA Cash Incentive of $3500
Posted on ; 04/07/2018

W PAID AD % DEALER AD

B COMPARE DETAILS > (/LISTING/USEDBIKE/HONDA-HONDA-CB400-SUPER-4-SPEC-2/8449/)

Honda CB400 Super 4 Spec 2 (/listing/usedbike/honda-honda-cb400-super-4-spec-
2/8434/)

e

(/listing/usedbike/honda-honda-cb400-super-4-spec-2/8434/)
SGP$8900

Reg:13/09/2002
Type: Street Bikes
399cc

Coe till 8/2022. NEA rebate $3500 upon deregister. Loan available, welcome trade in. Serious buyers
are welcome to negotiate. Unit selling fast. Contact us ASAP!

Eligible for NEA Cash Incentive of $3500.

Posted on : 03/07/2018

W PAID AD & DEALER AD

B COMPARE DETAILS » (/LISTING/USEDBIKE/HONDA-HONDA-CBE400-5UPER-4-5PEC-2/8434/)

hitps:/fwww. sgbikemart. com.sg/listing/usedbikesiisting/?oike_model=Honda+CB400+Super+4&bike_types&price_from=&price_to=&license_clas... 59



TIOR8 PARFICOFE Rahata Fanilne

" > Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type: Singapore NRIC
Owner ID: 2499C
Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: FV6872Z
Vehicle to be Exported: No

Intended De-registration Date: 09 Jul 2018
Vehicle Make: HOMNDA
Vehicle Model: CB4005F2)
Primary Colour: Blue
Manufacturing Year: 2002

Engine No.: NC23E2034%05
Chassis No.: NC391034873
Maximum Power Cutput: »

Open Market Value: $8,150.00
Original Registration Date: 21 0Oct 2002
First Registration Date: 210ct 2002
Transfer Count: 3

Actual ARF Paid: $1,223.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: No

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: -

PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00
Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 30 Sep 2021
COE Category: D - Motorcycle
COE Period(Years): 10

PQP Paid: $2,174.00
COE Rebate Amount: $701.00

Total Rebate Amount: $701.00
Message

Please note that the National Environment Agency (NEA) is offering an incentive for the
owner of this motorcycle to deregister the motorcycle on or before 5 April 2023.

This motorcycle is currently eligible for an incentive of $3,500 from NEA. If the COE is
renewed from now till its deregistration on or before 5 April 2023, the incentive will be
reduced to $2,000. The last registered owner of this motorcycle will receive the incentive
from NEA.

hitps itvrl.lta.gov.sgitaivrifactionfenguirefebateByPublicBetoreDaraginput PF LINC T ION_[U=RUE04008T |



FASTECH AUTO PTE LTD
1 Kaki Bukit Ave B

#01-46,48,50 Autobay
SINGAPORE 417883
VEHICLE NO:FV 688727
QTy PARTICULAR
1PCS HANDLE BAR
1SET HANDLE BAR BALANCER
2PCS MIRRORS @$60.00
2 PCS FRONT SIGNALS @$75.0
1PCS HEADLAMP
1PCS HEADLAMP BRACKET
1PCS BRAKE LEVEL
1PCS CLUTCH LEVEL
1PCS METER ASSY
1PCS FRONT FENDER
2 PCS FRONT FORK OUTERS @$645.00
2 PCS FRONT FORK INNER TUBES @$520.00
1PCS FRONT FORK STEERING STEM
1PCS FRONT WHEEL
2 PCS FRONT WHEEL BRAKE DISCS @$545.00
1PCS FUEL TANK
1PCS FRONT FOOTREST NIS
1PCS FRONT FOOTREST BRACKET N/S
1PCS GEAR PEDAL
1PCS REAR FOOTREST N/S
1PCS REAR FOOTREST BRACKET N/S
1PCS REAR TAIL BOARD
1PCS RADIATOR
S.NETT
1PCS 1.U UNIT
1PCS FRONT ENGINE GUARD N/S
1PCS FRONT LICENCE PLATE
1PCS REAR BOX
1SET REAR BOX BRACKET
1BOT FORK OQILS
2PCS FORK OILSEALS @$30.00
1SET STEERING CONE

TO PROVIDE TRANSPORT SERVICE CHARGE
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TO REMOVE & REPLACING,REPAIR AND STRAIGHTEN THE
ABOVE DAMAGED PARTS AND REALIGN

$600.00 ?{_-9 £
TO SPRAY PAINTING ON THE REPAIRED & REPLACED PARTS $600.00 {2 >
TOTAL $12,277.00
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 19980T198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

CS/EGIT8012410/Ugd3n2

ERGO INSURANCE PTE LTD Ref :

5 TEMASEK BOULEVARD

#04-01 SUNTEC TOWER FIVE Date - 24-07-2018

SINGAPCRE 038985

Code . EGI

Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM

Insured Veh. GBF 19646 Veh. Inspected F\V 68722
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim Mo. DSMFP1800903/5LIpl Excess (3) 0.00
Assign From YEE PEI LI Assign Date 06/07/2018
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model HONDA CB400 c.c 399
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2002
Chassis No. NC381034873 Colour BLUE
Cdometer 97408 Steering AFFECTED
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTE RIM
General GOoD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |[120-80 ZR17 PIRELLI & mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre |160-60ZR17 PIRELLI 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre mim
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE N/S FRONT PORTION AND N/S BODY.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  08/05/2018 Inspection Date 08/07/2018
Survey held at FASTECH AUTO PTE LTD
1 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE &
#01-45/48/50 AUTOBAY
SINGAPORE 417883
5a. Remarks
AITHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 5 Working Days
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

TEL: B256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

A1 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408833

Reg. No: 199607188R GST Reg. No, 18-9607198-R Page No.1of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. FV 68722
2=l Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop (§)) ‘i';-!'
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|HANDLE BAR BENT 166.00 166.00
1|SET HANDLE EAR BALANCER SCRATCGHED 50.00 50.00
2|MIRRORS @$60.00 NS CUT 120.00 60.00
2|FRONT SIGNALS @%$75.00 cuT 150.00 150.00
1|HEADLAMP DENTED 345.00 258.00
1|HEADLAMP BRACKET BENT 65.00 85.00
1|BRAKE LEVEL SERVICEABLE 45.00
1|CLUTCH LEVEL SCRATCHED 45,00 45.00
1|METER ASSY CRACKED 1,200.00 980.00
1|FRONT FENDER cuT 14500 145.00
2|FRONT FORK QUTERS @$645.00 SERVICEABLE 1,290.00
2|FRONT FORK INNER TUBES @$520.00 NiS TWISTED 1.040.00 520.00
1|FRONT FORK STEERING STEM BENT 485.00 310.00
2|FRONT WHEEL BRAKE DISCS @%545.00 SERVICEABLE 1,080.00 £
1|{FUEL TANK DENTED 980.00 980.00
1|FRONT FOOTREST N/S cuTt 58.00 58.00
1|FRONT FOOTREST BRACKET N/S BENT 125.00 125.00
1|GEAR PEDAL BENT 38.00 38.00
1|REAR FOOTREST NS cut 62.00 62.00
1|REAR FOOTREST BRACKET NS BENT 145.00 145,00
1|REAR TAIL BOARD CRACKED 38B.00 388.00
1|RADIATOR NOT NECESSARY 650.00 -
LESS 10% DISCOUNT - -458 50
8.682.00 4,126.50
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|FRONT WHEEL (LOCAL REPAIR} (SN} BENT 1,100.00 80.00
1]1.U UNIT (SN} SERVICEABLE 165.00 -
1|FRONT ENGINE GUARD NS (SN] CISTORTED 450.00 300.00
1|FRONT LICENCE PLATE (SN} NOT NECESSARY 10.00 .
1|REAR BOX (SN) cuT 300.00 180.00

Report Ref No. CS/EGI18012410/Uqd3n2




I B V4l V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

) £1 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
/__! TEL 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 139607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Paga Na.-2 of 2
= = i Adjusted
Description of Parts Condition Estimate By | Our
L ot Workshop (8))] __ (5)
1|SET REAR BOX BRACKET (SN) BENT 150.00 150.00
1|BOT FORK QILS (SN) NECESSARY 30.00 30.00
2|FORK OILSEALS @$30.00 (SN) NECESSARY £0.00 80.00
1|SET STEERING CONE (SN) NECESSARY 80.00 80.00
2,345.00 880.00
LABOUR
TO PROVIDE TRANSPORT SERVICE CHARGE. 50.00 35.00
TO REMOVE & REPLACING REPAIR AND STRAIGHTEMN 800 .00 300.00
THE ABOVE DAMAGED PARTS AND REALIGN
TO SPRAY PAINTING ON THE REPAIRED & REPLACED 600.00 300.00
PARTS
1,250.00 635.00
GRAND TOTAL 12,277.00 5,641.50
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 4,500.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. CS/EGI18012410/Uqd3n2

CHUA KANG SENG

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report s made solely for the use and benelit of the Client namad on the front page of this Report.
cepted Lo any third party who may reply on the Beport wholly or n pan. Any third party acting g replving on this

Mo labiiity of respensibility whalsoever, in condaot or tort, i
Report. In whode or in part, does 8ol his of Der own risk.




